6/11/25, 2:05 PM Powell County Schools Mail - Powell Fishing request

Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us>

Powell Fishing request
5 messages

Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org> Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 10:59 AM
To: "julie.clark@powell kyschools.us" <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us>
Cc: Carl Varney <cvarney@operationunite.org>

Good morning-

The request for $1500.00 has been approved. We will need to see the uniform with our logo prior to production for

approval. We will also need an invoice to go with the reimbursement. Do you have our logo already or do you need it?
Thank you!

Alyson Salyer

Operation UNITE

Coalition & Education Supervisor

110 Resource Court, Suite 101
Prestonsburg, KY 41653

Office: 606-889-0422

Cell: 606-794-9220

Fax: 606-889-0874

Email: asalyer@operationunite.org

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Carl Varney <cvarney@operationunite.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 6:36 PM

To: Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org>

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Send data from MFP14404087 03/04/2025 14:47

Get QOutlook for i0OS

From: Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:50:51 PM

To: Carl Varney <cvarney@operationunite.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Send data from MFP14404087 03/04/2025 14:47

You don't often get email from julie.clark@powell_kyschools.us. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6003df266c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826400842762788825&simpl=msg-f:182640084276278882...  1/4
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Carl:

Please see the attached documents that you requested for me to complete. If | have failed to give further information on
anything please let me know. | have attached an example of our jerseys for your reference. Your logo will go under the
Tanner Dodge logo on the back of the jersey.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <busgarage@powell.kyschools.us=>

Date: Tue, Mar 4, 2025 at 2:47 PM

Subject: Send data from MFP 14404087 03/04/2025 14:47
To: Julie <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us>

Scanned from MFP14404087
Date:03/04/2025 14:47
Pages:4

Resolution:200x200 DPI

Jntte Chltarks
Powell County Schools
Transportation Supervisor
Board Secretary

Interim Insurance Coordinator
Bass Team Head Coach

.E DOC030425-03042025144733.pdf
= 472K

Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell .kyschools.us> Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 11:03 AM

To: Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org>
Cc: Carl Varney <cvarney@operationunite.org>

I'm going to need what logo you want us to use. Can you send that to me? We are currently building our jersey.
[Quoted text hidden)]

Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org> Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 11:23 AM

To: Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell kyschools.us>
Cc: Dale Morton <dmorton@operationunite.org>

Dale-

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6003df266c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1826400842762788825&simpl=msg-f:182640084276278882. ..
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Dale Morton <dmorton@operationunite.org>

logo on the back of the jersey.
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

Powell County Schools Mail - Powell Fishing request

Can you provide Julie with our logo for the uniforms that are attached? Our 10go will go under the Tanner Dodge

From: Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org>

Cc: Carl Varney <cvarney@operationunite.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Powell Fishing request

[Quoted text hidden]

IMG_5783.jpeg
1384K

Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 12:46 PM

To: Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org>, Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell kyschools.us>

Julie,

Here is the UNITE logo for the jerseys. They look really great. Let me know if you need this in a different format.

Dale Morton

Communications Director

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=6003df266c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1826400842762788825&simpl=msg-f:182640084276278882...  3/4
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Operation UNITE

M | 606-271-0624

dmorton@0OperationUNITE.org

[Quoted text hidden]

?? g l ‘ |\ I I T E UNITE horiz illustrator logo-website_v2.png
1 A 81K

OperationUNITE.org

Julie Clark <julie.clark@powell.kyschools.us> Wed, Mar 12, 2025 at 12:49 PM
To: Dale Morton <dmorton@operationunite.org>

Cc: Alyson Salyer <asalyer@operationunite.org>

Thank you se much. | will add this on and send you a proof.
[Quoted text hidden)

https:Hmail,google,comfmaiifulOl?ik=6003df26Sc&view=pt&search=aI[&permthid=thread-f:1826400842762788825&5imp|=msg-f:182640084276278882., 4/4



